Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 94, 5. 2022

TO: OIC, Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Program Monitor In-charge
Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary & Secondary Schoo ds
All Others Concerned

FROM: FE ROMY A.T BULO, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ~ ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 288, s. 2021 RE:
COMPOSITION OF THE DIVISION FIELD TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
TEAM (DFTAT)

DATE: FEBRUARY 8, 2022

1. 'l'o strengthen the collaboration of the Division Monitoring leam in the validation of
the School-Based Management in schools, this office reconstitutes the composition of
the Division Field Technical Assistance Team (DFTAT), to wit:

Chair - SDS Felix Romy A. Triambulo, CESO V
Co-Chair - ASDS Oliver B. Talaoc

Lead Implementer - CES Sherlito E. Sagapsapan

Members - CES Ella Grace M. Tagupa, Ed.D.

Olga P. Miranda, CPA, D
Dr. Nueva A. Andag

2. The team shall assess, validate and determine which schools need assistance or
recognition of good practices and for benchmarking by other schools through the use
of SBM framework. Strict adherence with the IATF Health Protocols and Standards
must be observed in the conduct of the on-site assessment and validation.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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